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Od:
Odesláno:
Komu:
Předmět: FW: [EXT] objednávka 25/22/MA
Přílohy: 25-22-MA.pdf

 
 
Dobrý deň, 
 
ďakujeme za Vašu objednávku, týmto potvrdzujemem jej prijatie. 
 
Prajem pekný deň a zostávam s pozdravom 
 

Customer Service Specialist 
 
 

 

Mobile 
  

 
 
 
 

From:
Sent: čtvrtek 9. ledna 2025 11:49 
To: 
Cc: '  
Subject: [EXT] objednávka 25/22/MA 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
 

Dobrý den, 
 
v příloze Vám zasílám objednávku na provedení BTK na plicní venƟlátory. Prosím o potvrzení objednávky. 
 
Děkuji a přeji hezký den. 

 
__ 

Zdravotní technika 
Nemocnice Písek, a.s. 
Karla Čapka 589 
397 01 Písek 
mobil: 
tel.:  
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e-mail:  
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you 
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by 
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that 
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  


